From: Murray, Jill

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 11:59 AM

To: Berlin, Steve

Subject: Chicago Bar Assn. Anti-Violence Summit 05/19/17

Steve- Hope you are well! I'm writing to let you know Jenny Notz attended this all-
day summit regarding violence on Friday, May 19, as per the ordinance attached.
She was given a complimentary ticket to attend.

JillM

Jill Murray
Executive Assistant ¢ City of Chicago Department of Law,



A Path Toward Solutions: A Summit on

’) Curbing the Violence in Chicago

Friday, May 19, 8:45 am.-5:00 p.m., The Standard Club, 320 S. Plymouth Court, Chicago, IL 60604

8:45-9:00 a.m.

Opening Remarks

Hon. Anne M. Burke, llinois Supreme Courtf

Daniel M. Kotin, CBA President; Partner, Tomasik Kotin Kasserman

9:00-10:15 a.m.

Reducing Violence by Improving the Relationship Between Law
Enforcement and the Communities They Serve

The relationship between law enforcement and the community
will be analyzed to determine whether there exists a schism or
fracture which must be bridged. and if so, how to repair it.

Moderator: Anfonio M. Romanucci, Parfner, Romanucci & Blandin, LLC
Panelists:

Kim Foxx, Cook County State’s Attorney

Andrew Holmes, Crisis Responder, Chicago Survivors;

Community Activist

Superintendent Eddie T. Johnson, Chicago Police Department
Pamela J. Meanes, Former President, National Bar Association;
Partner, Thompson Coburn LLP

Alderman Roderick T. Sawyer, City of Chicago. 6th Ward

10:30-11:45 a.m,

The Affected Communities: People, Police, Problems and Progress
An analysis of the communities regularly affected by gun
violence in Chicago and how they can be made safer. Panels
will also discuss new initiatives and progress made foward solving
the problem of making our communities safer.

Moderator: Hon. Thomas R. Mulroy, CBA First Vice President; Circuit
Court of Cook County

Panelists:

Jadine Chou, Chief Safety and Security Officer, Chicago Public
Schools

Bishop James E. Dukes, L.iberation Christian Center

Peggy Flaherty, LCSW., Senior Vice President, Clinical Operations,
Thresholds

Rev. Dr. Walter Johnson, Greater Institutional AM.E Church

Rev. Michael L Pfleger, Pastor, Faith Community of St. Sabina

11:45 a.m.-1:30 p.m.

Luncheon

Keynote Speaker: Ronal Serpas. Ph.D., Professor of Practice,
Department of Criminology and Justice, Loyola University New
Orleans

Professor Serpas retired from a 34-year career in American law
enforcement in 2014. The last 13 years of his law enforcement
career he served as the police superintendent in New Orleans,
police chief in Nashville and chief of the Washington State
Patrol. Serpas is a Past Vice President of the International
Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP), the current Chair of the
IACP Community Policing Committee and a founding Co-
Chair of the IACP Research Advisory Committee. Serpas is the
founding Co-Chair of Law Enforcement Leaders to Reduce
Crime and Incarceration.

1:45-3:00 p.m.

The Impact of Media and Social Media on Chicago Violence
Facebook and other social media have caused tensions in the
community to flare and spread into violence faster than ever.
Violence is no longer confined to neighborhoods or turf wars.

Can we monitor social media and arrive at shootings before they
happen? What else can be done to lessen the impact of the new
digital age?

Moderator: Lori Lightfoot, Mayer Brown LLP

Panelists:

Amy P. Campanelli, Cook County Public Defender

Jeffrey Jones. infelligence Analyst, FBI Chicago

Christopher Mallette, Executive Director, Chicago Violence Reduction
Strategy. John Jay College

Kristen McQueary, Editorial Board, Chicago Tribune

Professor Andrew Papachristos, Associate Professor of Sociology.
Director of the Policy Lab, Yale University

3:15-4:45 p.m.

Gun Violence and the Justice System: What Can Chicago Learn from
Other Cities

Other large, similarly diverse cities have confronted the gun violence
epidemic currently impacting Chicago. Some cities have had
success in dramatically reducing gun violence through coordination
with their justice systems. Can Chicago learn from these examples?
What else can Chicago do to stop this alarming trend?

Moderator: Daniel M. Kotin, CBA President; Partner, Tomasik Kotin
Kasserman

Panelists:

Roseanna Ander, Executive Director, UChicago Crime Lab

Walter Katz, Deputy Chief of Staff for Public Safety. City of Chicago
Sean Malinowski, Chief of Staff to Chief of Police Charlie Beck, Los
Angeles Police Department

Hon. Patricia Mendoza, Juvenile Delinquency Division, Circuit Court of
Cook County

4:45 p.m.

Closing Remarks

Chief Judge Timothy C. Evans, Circuit Court of Cook County

Hon. Thomas R. Mulroy, CBA First Vice President; Circuit Court of Cook
County

Thank you to our supportfers: Bufler Rubin Saitarelli & Boyd LLP,
Eimer Stahl LLP, Hart MclLaughlin & Eldridge, Romanucci & Blandin
LLC, Simmons Hanly Conroy and Winston & Strawn LLP

Thank you to our individual supporters: David J. Bradford, Jeffrey

D. Colman, Robert L. Graham, Joel T. Pela, Terrence J. Truax, and
Andrew Vail

Thank You to the Anti-Violence Task Force, an Initiative of the
CBA's Young Lawyers Section
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WHEREAS, the Chicago Bar Association is hosling a summit in May of this year
entitled “The Bridge to Justice: Closing the Divide Between Civilians and Police” in
another effort to foster retationships between the two communities; and

WHEREAS, this event is a “solutions-driven, thought-provoking summit intended to
ensure that law enforcement and civilian encounters are lawful, respectful,
professional, and guided by the constitutional right to freedom and due process;” and

WHEREAS, in an effort to encourage better relationships between the public
communities and police officers, the City’s leaders must take a greater role to become
involved in initiatives in our City, including presenting the lessons of “The STOP” and
by participating in the Bridge to Justice summit; and

WHEREAS, it is important to have all stakeholders represented and be involved in the
summit including a variety of City departments and individuals who share the City's
concern for this issue including, but not limited to, the Mayor’s Office, the Cook
County State’s Attorney’s Office, the U.S, Attorney’s Office, the Chicago Public
Schools, religious leaders and community leaders; now, therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Joint Committee of the Committee of Finance and the
Committee on Public Safety hereby calls upon the representatives of the Chicago
Police Department, the Corporation Counsel, the Department of Public Health and the
Department of Family and Support Services to appear before the aforementioned Joint
Committee to address the City's initiatives and the programs that will attempt to
repair the disjointed relationship between the Chicago Police Department and the
public; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Departments and branches of Governments
noted above shall send a representative to the Bridge of Justice summit; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chicago Public Schools incorporate “The Stop”
nto its curriculum to help children roughout the City.

Alderman « 14t Ward
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